
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

RE: 254 KAPTAIN DR // Code, Permit and specials request

Kathy Phillips <kphillips@jeffersoncountyfl.gov>
Wed 10/04/2024 10:30
To:​Arun Kumar S <arun.ks@stellaripl.com>​

Good afternoon,
There are no OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED permits for this parcel.
 
Have a great day!
Kathy Phillips, Certified Permit Tech
Email: kphillips@jeffersoncountyfl.gov
445 W. Palmer Mill Road
Monticello, Fl 32344
Office phone # 850-342-0223
Fax # 850-342-0225
How is my customer service? Please contact my supervisor at James Kaufman

                            NOTICE
DO NOT pour any concrete, prior to receiving an approved permit. Once you receive a
permit make sure to schedule your footing inspections, before pouring any concrete.
ALL INSPECTIONS REQUIRE A 24 HOUR NOTICE (EMAIL REQUEST ARE NO LONGER
ACCEPTED, YOU MUST CALL THE OFFICE.)
THERE ARE NO INSPECTIONS ON FRIDAY.
IF YOU CALL IN AN INSPECTION ON THURSDAY, YOUR INSPECTION WILL BE
SCHEDULED FOR THE FOLLOWING MONDAY.
PLEASE BE SURE ALL WORK IS COMPLETED BEFORE CALLING FOR AN INSPECTION.
A REINSPECTION FEE OF $75.00 WILL BE CHARGED FOR THE 3RD AND SUBSEQUENT
RETURN OF SAME INSPECTION.
 
From: Arun Kumar S <arun.ks@stellaripl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 4:09 PM
To: kphillips@jeffersoncountyfl.gov
Subject: 254 KAPTAIN DR // Code, Permit and specials request
 
Hello,
 
Please advise if the address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits & demolition permits that need
attention and any fees due currently · (If Yes Provide Permit Number and Type)
 
 
Address: 254 KAPTAIN DR
Parcel : 08-1S-4E-0795-0000-0050
 
Thanks & Regards,
Arun Kumar S
MLS Team Member
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete
the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii)
notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware
transmitted by this email.
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